

Ievgenii Loza

ievgenii.loza@pm.me

www.ievgenii.me

Tools

React Typescript PNPM Nx

Docker Jenkins AWS

Terraform

About me

A manager, developer, and part-time wildlife rehabilitator.

I enjoy figuring things out, prototyping ideas, empowering teams, and having fun along the way.

Certificates

Interface Design

ScreenSaverz (July 2024)

Learned how to design attractive and accessible interfaces.

Design Research

ScreenSaverz (November 2023)

Learned how to prepare research plans, conduct interviews and synthesize findings.

Education

Bachelor of Engineering

Information Technology

WSIIZ – Rzeszów, Poland

(September 2012 – February 2016)

Work experience

Engineering Manager

Platform Team

Xeneta – Oslo, Norway (January 2022 – today)

- Leading efforts on building and maintaining platform tooling in an iterative and dynamic environment to help product teams develop, test and deploy applications faster.
- Collaborating with stakeholders across the organization to solve complex technical problems while maintaining a high standard of quality and reliability.
- Leading by example and helping engineers achieve the next level of career and professional growth by coaching and mentoring.

Lead Software Developer

Xeneta – Oslo, Norway (January 2021 – January 2022)

- Led hiring efforts for 5+ front-end developer positions.
- Focused on continuous evaluation and refinement of development and infrastructure standards and processes.
- Ensured that current and long-term product focused work is balanced with technical debt and strategic tech development.

Senior Software Developer

Xeneta – Oslo, Norway (January 2019 – January 2021)

- Guided goal setting, planning and architectural efforts within the team.
- Ensured the code and systems matched the product and business needs and were scalable.

Software Developer

Xeneta – Oslo, Norway (January 2019 – January 2021)

Worked on various tasks from refactoring legacy code to building new features and applications.

Software Developer

Gremi Media – Warsaw, Poland (March 2016 – June 2017)

Developed the new client-facing application for a nationwide specialized daily newspaper.

Software Developer

Ideo Software House – Rzeszów, Poland (March 2015 – March 2016)

Delivered projects for clients from various industries: finance, energy, consumer, and healthcare.